LLEWELLYN LOG HOUSE
AL-VI-B-076
Buskirk Hollow Road
ca. 1856

The Llewellyn Log House was con-
structed in two parts; the original log
portion and a later frame addition. The
original log part being a one and a half
story, two bay wide structure, while the
frame section is a two story, one bay
wide portion. The original portion of
the house was built circa 1856 by Phillip
and John Llewellyn as a subsistance type
of farm. The log cabin was a popular
form of housing in Allegany County in the
early settlement period in that they were
inexpensive and easy to construct and were

very sturdy.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Llewellyn Log House is located on the north side of Buskirk
Hollow Road near Gillmore, Allegany County near the top of Dan's Moun-
tain.

The Llewellyn house was constructed in two parts. The original
portion being a one and a half story, two bay wide log structure, while
the northern side or addition features a two story one bay wide frame
section. The entire facade has bzen covered by novelty siding and it is
supported by a high stone foundation with a plain water table. A one
story shed roof wing abuts the frame structure on the rear eastern side,
while a gabled one story springhouse adjoins the wing. The roof of the
structure is gabled and covered with replaced asphalt materials. The
eaves exhibit boxed cornices and a narrow soffit on the main block and
rafter ends on the springhouse. One shed roof dormer is placed off the
front western side of the original log portion. Windows in the facade
include double hung wooden sash frames with two over two and six over
six lights and pediments as well as single sash frames with six lights.
The main entrance is located on the front wastern side and exhibits the
original paneled door with transom and side lights. The entrance is
covered with a three bay end porch with shed roof. The roof is sup-
ported by square columns with cushion capitals and banistered stona2
pedestals. A stone stairway leads to the entrance level of the house
and the steps have been cappzd with cement. Two original chimneys are
found on the structure, one being a brick chimney located on the out-
side end of the rear wing and the other being a corbeled stone chimney
located to the interior of the frame facade.

The house is structurally sound; however, it has been somewhat
altered by the novelty siding and other wing additions.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Llewellyn log house originally was a subsistance type of farm
which was probably built circa 1856 by Phillip and John Llewellyn. The
Llewellyns were patented the land called "fairview" on January 17, 1856
and it is believed that the log portion of the house was built soon after
this date. The house and plot of land has remained within the Llewellyn
family all through its history and the present owner, Ablert M. Llewellyn
has constructed a new residence to the east of the old site.

The log cabin remained a popular form of housing in Allegany County
throughout the early settlement era and even into the present century.
They were inexpensive to build, easy to construct and extremely sturdy.
In the early settlement era of this county, the logs used were the most
readily available construction materials and in many cases the poorer set-
tlers took advantage of these items. As found with many of the log struc-
tures in Allegany County, this house has been covered with siding. However,
the house remains an architectural reminder of a way of life once found in
Allegany County.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY



A N &l , —
AlL-Vi-[r077¢

SiSLITGH APHICAL REFERENCES

Allegany County Land Records, Cumberland, Maryland
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ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY __OL .19 acres

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
STATE COUNTY -
EB1FORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE

John Nelson & Joan Baldwin

ORGANIZATION DATE
Allegany County Historic Sites Survey 1/3/77

STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
507 National Highway 777-8991

CITY OR TOWN STATE
LaVale, Maryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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TITLE SEARCH

Llewellyn Log House

Allegany County Deed; Liber 344, Folio 153

grantee: Albert M. Llewellyn

grantor: Maysellis R. Llewellyn & Anna G. Llewellyn
January 20, 1962

Consideration: $3,000.00

Allegany County Deed; Liber 173, Folio 422
grantee: Maysellis R. Llewellyn

grantor: Clarence E. Llewellyn, et. ux.
September 18, 1935

Allegany County Deed; Liber 143, Folio 636
grantee: Clarence E. Llewellyn, et. al.
grantor: David & Jennie Llewellyn
December 14, 1922

Consideration: $8,000.00

Allegany County Deed; Liber 53, Folio 395
grantee: John Llewellyn

grantor: George A. Pearre

December 18, 1880

AL-vi-6-0776

Called "Fairview" & originally patented to Phillip Llewellyn, John

Llewellyn & Jackson Dawson on January 17, 1856
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